LUULM |

Republic of the Philippines QELE A
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION s N
Zamboanga Peninsula, Region IX - AUG 2017

DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE;; -

MEMORANDUM

No.Z 1Tes. 2017
To: All Public Schools District Supervisors and Elementary School Principals/Heads
FROM: PEDRO ELCHOR M. NAWDAD

Officer- In-Charge

Schools Division rmtendent
SUBJECT: DISTRIBUTION AND DELIVERY OF GRADE 5 AND 6 LEARNING RESOURCES

DATE: August 1, 2017

1. This is in reference to the Grade 5 activity sheets in all subject areas, Grade 6 Textbooks and Teachers
Manual delivered by the Bureau of Learning Resources which are now ready for distribution at the division
through the LRMDS office.

2. In view of this, all PSDSs are hereby directed to facilitate the freight and handling of the said Learning
Resources from the division office to the districts for the school heads/principals to ferry to their respective
schools.

3. Any amount incurred relevant to the delivery and distribution of these Learning Resources from the
division to the districts then to the schools are chargeable against the Division Special Allotment Funds per

Sub-ARO no. OSEC-9-17-2150 subject to the usual accounting, auditing rules and procedures.

4. For information and compliance.
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